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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: November 24, 2020 (B of T) Date: December 3, 2020
TITLE: Ordinance Amending the Ordinance Regarding Video Gaming and Liquor Licenses

for Establishments with Video Gaming to Delete the Sunset Provisions

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The attached memo provides an overview of a proposed ordinance to delete the sunset provisions of
Ordinance 7647, as later amended by Ordinance 7763, regarding video gaming and liquor licenses for
establishments with video gaming to delete the December 31, 2020 sunset provisions contained therein.
Please place this ordinance for consideration on the December 3, 2020 Village Board of Trustees meeting
agenda for separate action on first reading.

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X ,’/ Date
Finance Director X Date : s
Village Manager X W / / /é/}’w A ‘4-35 Date /7/,?4/‘._{"97(

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon,
Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.




